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PROCEEDINGS RESUME ON 27 AUGUST 2020  

CHAIRPERSON:    Good morn ing  Mr  Myburgh ,  good  

morn ing  eve rybody.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Good morn ing  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Cha i rperson th is  mat te r  invo l ves the  

Transnet ’s  s team and the  acqu is i t ion  o f  cer ta in  

locomot ives .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MYBURGH:   In  par t i cu la r  Mr  Leher  i s  schedu led  to  10 

g ive  ev idence today.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Rebut t ing  ce r ta in  ev idence g iven by  Mr  

Ca l la rd  in  re la t ion  to  h is  invo lvement  in  the  negot ia t ions  

lead ing  the  acqu is i t ion  o f  cer ta in  locomot ives .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Th is  fu r ther  to  you Mr  Cha i rpe rson  

hav ing  g ranted Mr  Leher ’s  Ru le  3 .4  app l i ca t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MYBURGH:   As  you know we seek a  postponement  o f  20 

th is  mat te r  un t i l  the  October  s i t t ing  in  the  weeks o f  12  and  

19 October.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Hm.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Essent ia l l y  the  reasons are  twofo ld  

Cha i rperson.   F i rs t l y,  a f te r  Mr  Ca l la rd  comple ted  h i s  
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ev idence,  he  has uncovered cer ta in  add i t iona l  ev idence  

wh ich  he  has pu t  in  a  s ta tement  wh ich  we got  las t  week.  I t  

m igh t  be  tha t  we want  to  lead tha t  ev idence before  the  

commiss ion  and  i t  m igh t  a lso  be  tha t  tha t  ev idence 

imp l ica tes  Mr  Leher.    

Second ly  Mr  Leher  over  and above w ish ing  to  rebu t  

ev idence g iven aga ins t  h im by Mr  Ca l la rd  has prov ided us  

w i th  a  s ta tement  tha t  a lso  conta ins  po tent ia l l y  impor tan t  

in fo rmat ion  re la t ing  to  the  negot ia t ions  and the  re loca t ion  

o f  the  manufac tu r ing  p lan ts .  10 

I t  i s  our  in ten t ion  to  lead h im in  respect  o f  cer ta in  

o f  tha t  ev idence.   So what  we need  to  do  is  t o  comple te  the  

new s ta tements  o f  Mr  Ca l la rd  comple te  the  new s ta tement  

o f  Mr  Leher  and then our  in ten t ion  w i th  your  leave wou ld  

be  to  acqu i re  a  postponement  now and then fo r  Mr  Leher  to  

g ive  ev idence a t  once and not  on  a  p iecemeal  bas i s .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no  tha t  i s  f ine .   So I  w i l l  pos tpone  

the  hear ing  o f  Mr  Leher ’s  ev idence.   Now you ment ioned  

October  i s  tha t  when o ther  Transnet  ev idence is  to  be  

heard?  20 

ADV MYBURGH:   Yes Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And you wou ld  l i ke  h im to  –  to  g ive  

ev idence dur ing  the  same week?  

ADV MYBURGH:   One o f  those weeks.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  
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ADV MYBURGH:   So  we w i l l  a r range tha t  and so r t  i t  ou t  

yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   Okay I  th ink  fo r  now I  w i l l  jus t  say  

to  a  da te  to  be  de termined and tha t  w i l l  be  – w i l l  be  done.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   But  i f  –  i f  he  can be accommodated  

dur ing  tha t  week there  is  no  reason why he cannot  be  there  

tha t  week.   So  the  hear ing  o f  Mr  Leher ’s  ev idence is  

postponed to  a  da te  to  be  de te rmined.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Thank you.  May I  be  excused Mr  10 

Cha i rperson?  

CHAIRPERSON:   You are  excused.  

ADV MYBURGH:   Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Thank you.   A re  you ready?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Indeed Cha i r  we are  ready.  Good  

morn ing ,  good morn ing  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You have not  been in  the  hear ing  fo r  a  

long t ime.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Indeed so  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You may have to  p lace  yourse l f  on  20 

record .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  I  am par t  o f  the  FABT 

s t ream wi th  Ms Thand i  Norman.   Todays ’ ev idence  and  my 

name is  Advocate  Mpho Ras ivhetshe le .    

Todays ’ ev idence  re la tes  Mr  Ra jesh Sundaram who 
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i s  the  fo rmer  ed i to r  o f  ANN7 and he was employed by  

In f in i t y  Med ia  to  he lp  se t  up  –  we l l  i t  i s  the  es tab l i shment  

o f  ANN7.  Mr  Ra jesh Sundaram’s  ev idence was heard  on  the  

3 r d  and 4 t h  June  2019.   Mr  Sundaram’s  ev idence i t  i s  an 

en t i re ty  Cha i r  y ie lds  w i th  pa r t i cu la r ly  th ree  mat te rs  wh ich  

are  re levant  to  the  commiss ion  Terms o f  Reference 1 .6  and 

1 .9 .    

The f i rs t  be ing  the  sa le  o f  the  arch ive  content .   

Second be ing  the  i r regu lar  and cor rup t  p rocess ing  o f  v iva  

app l i ca t ions and  the  th i rd  the  invo l vement  o f  the  fo rmer  10 

Pres ident  Mr  Jacob Zuma in  the  es tab l i shment  o f  ANN7.  

Mr  Sundaram tes t i f ied  to  th ree  meet ings tha t  took  

p lace a t  the  fo rmer  Pres ident ’s  o f f i c ia l  res idence  wh ich  

were  a t tended by  the  fo rmer  Pres ident ,  Mr  Sundaram 

h imse l f  and some members  o f  the  Gupta  fami ly  and some 

employees o f  ANN7.  

Mr  Sundaram was  unambiguous in  h is  descr ip t ion  o f  

the  meet ing  rooms where in  th ree  o f  the  –  the  th ree  

meet ings took p lace.   Two o f  the  th ree  w i tness ’ today Cha i r  

w i l l  ver i f y  whether  Mr  Sundaram’s  descr ip t ion  o f  the  20 

meet ing  rooms as descr ibed in  Mr  Sundaram’s  book and 

a f f idav i t .  

The th i rd  w i tness  th is  morn ing  Cha i r  w i l l  con f i rm Mr  

Sundaram’s  ev idence in  tha t  the  fo rmer  Pres ident  

d isc losed h i s  t rave l l ing  a r rangements  dur ing  the  second  
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meet ing  a t  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence.  

I  have k ind ly  asked the  Cha i rperson ’s  Reg is t ra r  to  

p lace  befo re  the  Cha i r  the  re levant  exh ib i t s  to  Mr  

Sundaram’s  ev idence wh ich  have  a l ready been admi t ted  

in to  ev idence.  

The f i rs t  be ing  CC1A and B  wh ich  conta ins  Mr 

Sundaram’s  main  a f f idav i t  and supp lementary  a f f idav i t  and 

Mr  Sundaram’s  book indentured  Beh ind  the  Scenes o f  

Gupta  TV wh ich  is  no t  marked  c lear l y  bu t  has been  

admi t ted  in to  ev idence as  CC1F.  10 

Then the  fo l low ing p resenta t ion  f i le  be fore  the  

Cha i rperson wh ich  I  have a l so  been in fo rmed in  l ines  w i th  

the  Cha i rperson ’s  new d i rec t i ve  o f  pag ina t ion  and labe l l ing  

has been labe l led  SABC Bund le  1  wh ich  conta ins  Exh ib i t  

CC1G which  con ta in  –  wh ich  is  Mr  Ra jesh Sundaram’s  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t s .    

The f i rs t  be ing  Cha i r  i s  under  the  fo lder  be fore  the  

Cha i r  i t  i s  supp lementa ry  a f f idav i t  1  wh ich  conta ins  –  wh ich  

re la tes  ac tua l l y  Cha i r  to  Mr  Sundaram’s  book where in  he  

s ta tes  tha t  i t  i s  a  t rue  accord  o f  h is  exper iences wh i le  20 

work ing  as  ed i to r  do ing  the  se t t ing  up  o f  ANN7 in  2013.  

A lso ,  tha t  a l l  quota t ions used in  the  book are  no t  

verbat im however  they convey an accura te  g is t  o f  what  was  

spoken by  the  ind iv idua l  and f ina l l y  tha t  he  commenced  

wr i t ing  h i s  book  immedia te l y  upon h is  a r r i va l  in  Ind ia  in  
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2013.  

The second supp lementary  s ta tement  re la tes  to  h i s  

response to  Mr  Moegs ien  Wi l l i ams whose a f f idav i t  has 

been prev ious ly  admi t ted  in to  ev idence as  CC1E.  

Mr  Wi l l iams’ a f f idav i t  was put  be fore  Mr  Sundaram 

dur ing  the  –  h is  tes t imony and  Mr  Sundaram has jus t  

re i te ra ted  h is  t es t imony in  response to  Mr  Moegs ien  

Wi l l iams in  h i s  supp lementary  a f f idav i t .  

Mr  Wi l l iams has conveyed tha t  he  has no  in te res t  in  

tes t i f y ing  be fore  the  commiss ion  or  to  c ross-examine the  10 

ev idence –  Mr  Sundaram.    

Wi th  the  Cha i r ’s  approva l  may the  supp lementa ry  

a f f idav i t s  o f  Mr  Sundaram under  SABC bund le  1  be  

admi t ted  in to  ev idence?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  where  the  no t  admi t ted  a l ready when 

he gave ev idence? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   No Cha i r  these a f f idav i t s  have not  

been admi t ted  as  ye t .   Dur ing  the  t ime o f  Mr  Sundaram’s  

ev idence on the  3 r d  and 4 t h  the  Cha i r  had ind i ca ted  tha t  Mr  

Sundaram shou ld  in  a f f idav i t  fo rm app ly  tha t  –  tha t  the 20 

words tha t  were  i n  quotes  in  the  book he must  c lea r ly  s ta te  

i f  they  were  in  ac tua l  conversa t ions and so  fo r th  and a l so  

the  Cha i r  had ind ica ted  tha t  –  we l l  had g iven ra ther  an  

oppor tun i ty  fo r  Mr  Sundaram to  pu t  an  a f f idav i t  h is  

response to  Mr  Moegs ien  Wi l l iams.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  i t  may not  be  your  fau l t  bu t  nobody 

has ever  come back to  me and sa id  i t  has  been done .   Here  

are  those supp lementa ry  a f f idav i t s .   I  am hear ing  fo r  the 

f i rs t  t ime tha t  such supp lementary  a f f idav i t s  were  –  were  

made.    

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  i f  I  cou ld  jus t  re fe r  to  the 

t ranscr ip t  o f  the  hear ing  on  the  4  June 2019? 

CHAIRPERSON:   No,  no ,  no  I  –  you do not  have to  do  tha t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  –  i f  you  say tha t  i s  what  I  sa id  I  accept  10 

tha t .   I  am s imply  say ing  nobody has come back  to  me over  

the  past  twe lve  months  o r  fou r teen months  to  say Mr  

Sundaram has ac tua l l y  deposed to  supp lementary  a f f idav i t s  

to  address what  you ra ised w i th  h im and here  are  the  

supp lementary  a f f idav i t s .   And I  am say ing  tha t  m ight  no t  

be  your  fau l t  bu t  I  am jus t  surp r ised tha t  I  am hear ing  fo r  

the  f i rs t  t ime tha t  there  are  new a f f idav i t s  f rom h im.   So 

where  do  I  f ind  –  f ind  –  i s  i t  one or  two supp lementa ry  

a f f idav i t s?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  i t  i s  two supp lementa ry  20 

a f f idav i t s  under  –  so  there  is  a  p resenta t ion .  

CHAIRPERSON:   What  Tab number?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Tab –  i t  i s  G.  

CHAIRPERSON:   G?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   G  Cha i r  and then under  G you w i l l  
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f ind… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Bu t  I  do  no t  have tabs tha t  a re  in  a lpha –  

a lphabets  here .   I  have got  1 ,  2 ,  3 ,  4 ,  5 ,  6 ,  7  up  to  

whatever.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   I  was –  sor ry  Cha i r  I  was under  

the  impress ion  tha t  my p resenta t ion  f i le  m i r ro rs  the  Cha i r ’s  

p resenta t ion  f i le .   So f rom th is  i t  shou ld  in  fac t  read SABC 

Bund le  1  Exh ib i t  CC1G on the  –  the  f ron t  o f  the  

presenta t ion  f i le .  I  th ink  Cha i r  –  Cha i r  I  th ink  you have the  

inco r rec t  f i l e  in  f ron t  o f  you.   Th i s  i s  –  i t  i s  jus t  a  smal l  10 

presenta t ion  f i le .  

CHAIRPERSON:   No we l l  why is  i t  ca l led  SABC Bund le?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  I  was in fo rmed by  the 

bund l ing  team tha t  th is…  

CHAIRPERSON:   Wel l  i t  i s  –  i t  i s  about  ANN7.  Sundaram’s  

ev idence was la rge ly  about  ANN7 and on ly  as  I  remember  

marg ina l l y  about  the  arch ives a t  the  SABC.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Yes Cha i r  I  th ink  i t  –  i t  wou ld  

in te r - re la te  w i th  the  sa le  o f  the  arch ive  content  f rom the  

SABC to  ANN7.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:   So  where  do  I  f ind  the  supp lementa ry  

a f f idav i ts  o f  Sundaram in  th is  pack? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  you wou ld  f ind  i t  under  the  

f i le  d iv ide r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   And p lease ar range fo r  these to  go  in to  a 
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leve r  a rch  f i le .   You know these f i les  tha t  a re  l i ke  th is  they 

ge t  los t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Indeed,  so  Cha i r  we w i l l  –  I  w i l l  –  

I  w i l l  make su re  tha t  i t  i s  pu t  in  an  arch  leve r  f i l e .   Cha i r  

you w i l l  f ind  i t  under  the  f i le  d iv ide r  G and the  f ron t  page i t  

i s  Exh ib i t  CC1G and the  f i rs t  supp lementary  a f f idav i t  o f  Mr  

Sundaram is  under  d iv ider  1  wh ich  is  labe l led  in  tabs on  

Cha i rperson ’s  f i le  and a f f idav i t  2  wh ich  is  tabbed as  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:   I  have read the  f i rs t  one then there  is  

another  one a t  page 3 ,  i s  tha t  –  i s  tha t  one o f  the  new 10 

ones?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Yes,  yes  Cha i r.   Yes tha t  i s  a lso  

one o f  the  new ones wh ich  re la tes  to  h is  response to  Mr  

Wi l l iams.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  th is  –  th is  a f f idav i t  too  has never  been  

g iven to  me so  I  do  no t  know anyth ing  about  i t .   I  saw an 

a f f idav i t  yes te rday o f  Mr  Wi l l iams.   I  assume i t  i s  the  same 

Mr  Wi l l iams tha t  Mr  Sundaram is  ta lk ing  about .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Yes Cha i r  and Mr  Wi l l iams’ 

a f f idav i t  was put  to  Mr  Sundaram and he d id  in  fac t  in  20 

response in  tes t imony respond to  Mr  Wi l l iams is  a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was there  no  need fo r  h im to  be  ca l led?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Mr  Wi l l iams?  

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr  Wi l l iams?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Mr  Wi l l iams ind i ca ted  Cha i r  tha t  
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he  does not  want  to  -  in te res ted  in  tes t imony he jus t  

wanted to  pu t  h is  a f f idav i t  fo rward  and he has no  in ten t ion  

o f  c ross -examin ing  Mr  Sundaram.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja .   But  what  h is  in te res t  i s  i s  ne i the r  

here  no r  there .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Was there  no  need fo r  the  commiss ion  to  

ge t  h im to  come and g ive  ev idence and be quest ioned? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  i n  l igh t  o f  tha t  Cha i r  we 

cou ld  make a r rangements  accord ing  to  a lso  Cha i r ’s  leave  10 

to  have Mr  Wi l l iams come to  the  commiss ion  and  tes t i f y.  

But  he  –  as  I  sa id  tha t  even though h i s  in te res t  o f  coming 

or  no t  coming is  re levant  to  the  commiss ion  we cou ld… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  bu t  the  –  the  lega l  team is  supposed  

to  have made the i r  own determinat ion  o f  whether  he  shou ld  

be  ca l led  or  shou ld  no t  be  ca l led .   So my quest ion  is  

whethe r  i s  tha t  what  the  lega l  team determined tha t  i t  was  

not  necessary  to  ca l l  h im? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  Mr  Wi l l iams had ind ica ted  

he admi t ted  to  a  meet ing  d id  in  fac t  happen ing  but  he  20 

den ied  two o the r  meet ings bu t  he  d id  in  fac t  admi t  to  one 

o f  the  meet ings hav ing  taken p lace and he a l so  –  desp i te  

h im admi t ted  tha t  the  meet ing  took p lace he den ied  the  

reason o f  the  meet ing .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  d id  the  l ega l  team determ ine tha t  
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i t  was not  necessary  to  ca l l  h im 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  a t  the  t ime we had found 

tha t  you know i t  was not  as  necessary  to  ca l l  h im a t  the 

t ime because he  had admi t ted  a  meet ing  hav ing  taken  

p lace.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  he  had den ied  some th ings is  i t  

no t?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   He d id  in  fac t .  

CHAIRPERSON:   D id  he  admi t  the  content  o f  the  meet ings  

as  –  as  tes t i f ied  to  by  Mr  Sundaram? 10 

MR MEKGWE:   He den ied  tha t  the  meet ings were  about  

po l i c ies  in  re la t ion  to  the  es tab l i shment  o f  ANN7.  But  he  

d id  no t  deny the  fac t  tha t  the  meet ings d id  in  fac t  take  

p lace a t  the  fo rmer  Pres ident ’s  o f f i c ia l  res idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes bu t  i f  he  den ies  what  Mr  Sundaram 

says we shou ld  have tha t  s ide  as  we l l .   We shou ld  no t  have  

one s ide .   We shou ld  no t  have somebody on ly  the  w i tness 

who says the  meet ings took p lace th is  i s  what  was 

d iscussed un less  everybody admi ts  tha t  tha t  i s  what  

happened.   I f  somebody den ies  then we shou ld  hear  tha t  20 

person.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   True  Cha i r.  Mr  Wi l l iams d id  in  fac t  

a lso  rece ive  a  3 .3  Not ice  i n  te rms o f  Mr  Sundaram’s  

a f f idav i t  and Mr  Wi l l iams a lso  e lec ted  to  te l l  h i s  pa r t  o f  the  

s to ry  in  h i s  a f f idav i t  wh ich  has been admi t ted  in to  
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ev idence.   So to  tha t  ex ten t  we fe l t  tha t  you know tha t  i s  

enough because he d id  rece ive  the  oppor tun i ty  to  te l l  h is  

s ide  o f  the  s to ry.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Ja  no  tha t  does  not  speak to  what  I  am 

ta lk ing  about .   I f  the  lega l  team has to  make – take  a  v iew 

whethe r  a  w i tness shou ld  be  ca l led  or  somebody shou ld  be  

ca l led  obv ious ly  sub jec t  to  me but  I  have no reco l lec t ion  o f  

anybody te l l ing  me tha t  Mr  Wi l l iam den ies  cer ta in  th ings 

tha t  have been  tes t i f ied  to  by  Mr  Sundaram but  the  

proposa l  i s  tha t  he  shou ld  no t  be  ca l led .    10 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   I  –  I  th ink  i f  I  cou ld  go… 

CHAIRPERSON:   So  –  so  I  you must  ask  your  leader  to  

ta lk  to  me about  i t .  Bu t  you know we have in  regard  to  

those meet ings and the  d iscuss ions we have on ly  one  

w i tness.   I f  there  i s  somebody e lse  who has someth ing  to  

say we shou ld  hear  what  tha t  person has to  say.   Okay le t  

us  –  le t  us  ge t  on  w i th  todays ’ job .   Le t  us  s ta r t  w i th  the  

w i tnesses.   Bas ica l l y  the  w i tnesses tha t  a re  go ing  to  be  

ca l led  today –  our  w i tnesses who are  be ing  ca l led  as  a  

resu l t  o f  the  commiss ion ’s  invest iga t ion  a imed a t  20 

es tab l i sh ing  cer ta in  aspects  o f  –  o r  es tab l i sh ing  the  

verac i t y  o f  cer ta in  aspects  o f  Mr  Sundaram’s  ev idence  

about  meet ings tha t  he  sa id  were  he ld  a t  the  Pres ident ’s  

o f f i c ia l  res idence  between the  fo rmer  Pres ident  Mr  Jacob 

Zuma and the  Gupta ’s  –  Gupta  fami ly  wh ich  he  sa id  he  
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a t tended.   So the po in t  o f  the  ev idence is  to  tes t  in  e f fec t  

cer ta in  aspects  o f  h is  ev idence.   Okay.   Ca l l  your  f i rs t  

w i tness.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Thank you Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You must  jus t  announce who the  f i rs t  

w i tness is  go ing  to  be .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  the  f i rs t  –  the  f i rs t  w i tness  

is  Mr  Mekgwe.  He was the  fo rmer  househo ld  manager  a t  

the  fo rmer  Pres ident ’s  o f f i c ia l  res idence.   May the  

w i tness… 10 

CHAIRPERSON:   You may be seated fo r  now Mr  Mekgwe.    

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  Mr  Mekgwe’s  a f f idav i t  … 

CHAIRPERSON:   Jus t  spe l l  the  surname fo r  the  benef i t  o f  

the  t ransc r ibe rs .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   I t  i s  M-e -k-g -  

CHAIRPERSON:   G ive  the  fu l l  name.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   I t  i s… 

CHAIRPERSON:   Names.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Mr  Ramaru Mekgwe.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.   G ive  the  spe l l ing  fo r  the  benef i t  o f  20 

the  t ransc r ibe rs .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Yes Cha i r.   F i rs t  name is  R-a-m-a-

r -u ,  su rname Mekgwe M-e -k -g-w-e .   And Cha i r  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Mr  Mekgwe’s  a f f idav i t  can be  
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found in  the  same f i le  as  Mr  Sundaram’s  supp lementary  

a f f idav i t s  under  the  d iv ider  CC8 

CHAIRPERSON:   We wi l l  ge t  the re  –  we w i l l  ge t  the re  a f te r  

he  has been sworn  in .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Yes Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Do you want  to  te l l  me br ie f l y  what  h is  

ev idence w i l l  re la te  to?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   Cha i r  Mr  Mekgwe’s  ev idence w i l l  

re la te  to  ve r i f y ing  Mr  Sundaram’s  unamb iguous  

desc r ip t ions  o f  the  meet ing  rooms and a lso  o the r  10 

submiss ions made by  Mr  Sundaram in  te rms o f  the  secur i t y  

when they ar r i ved fo r  the  meet ings a t  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence 

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes okay a l r igh t .   P lease admin i s te r  the  

oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion .  

REGISTRAR:   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MR MEKGWE:   Ramaru Mekgwe.  

REGISTRAR:   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  tak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  

MR MEKGWE:   No ob jec t ion .  20 

REGISTRAR:   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  

MR MEKGWE:   Yes.  

REGISTRAR:   And you swear  tha t  the  ev idence you w i l l  

g ive  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ;  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  e lse  bu t  
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the  t ru th ;  i f  so  p lease ra ise  your  r igh t  hand and say,  so  

he lp  me God.  

MR MEKGWE:   So  he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:   You may be seated.   So Mr  Mekgwe’s  

ev idence w i l l  focus on  how in  h is  ev idence Mr  Sundaram 

descr ibed cer ta in  rooms a t  wh ich  he  sa id  meet ings were  

he ld  tha t  he  a t tended between the  fo rmer  Pres ident  Mr  

Zuma and the  Gupta ’s  to  see whether  h i s  desc r ip t ion  o f  the 

rooms were  cor rec t ,  i s  tha t  r igh t?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Indeed so,  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    And his evidence also,  Mr Mekgwe’s 

evidence wi l l  focus on the. . .  on certain issues relat ing to 

securi ty when those meet ings took place at  the off ic ia l  

res ident  and Mr Mekgwe wi l l  indicate that  the si tuat ion was 

at  the t ime.  Is that  r ight? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay al r ight .   

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So i t  wi l l  be important ,  as you lead Mr 

Mekgwe, to. . .  I  th ink f i rst  te l l  us what Mr Sundaram said and 20 

then Mr Mekgwe can indicate whether. . .  what  Mr Sundaram 

said.   Perhaps a l i t t le bi t  ref lects what the posi t ion was the 

re levant  t ime, that  is in 2013 at  the off ic ia l  residence of  the 

president .   Okay? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.   Chai r,  wi th your leave,  
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can I  commence f i rst ly wi th the ident i f icat ion and. . .  of  Mr 

Mekgwe’s aff idavi t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sorry? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    The wi tness? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Just  repeat  that .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    With the Chair ’s leave,  may I  f i rst  

commence with Mr Mekgwe ident i fy ing his aff idavi t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.   Wel l ,  we need to f i rst  admit  because 

yours certainly had not  been admit ted.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:   Mr Sundaram’s two supplementary 

aff idavi ts.   The one appear in. . .  th is is  SABC 1201.  We wi l l  

have. . .  I  wi l l  admit  Mr Sundaram’s f i rst  supplementary 

aff idavi t  at tested to on 22 January 2020 as exhibi t . . .  what  or 

i t  wi l l  be what,  exhibi t . . .?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:   CC1G.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And the second one wi l l  be what? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    I t  is. . .  Chai r,  there are. . .  CC1G 

and then they have the numbered as Supplementary Aff idavi t  

1 and Supplementary Aff idavi t  2.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    H’m? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    This is the. . .  so in. . .  they would be 

numbered. . .  those two aff idavi ts Chair  are numbered as 

EXHIBIT CC1G and under the photos,  I  th ink they are 

numbered hol ist ical ly,  both of  them,  and then they are 
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subdivided as Supplementary Aff idavi t  1 and Supplementary 

Aff idavi t  2.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  but  i t  cannot. . .  i t  is not  r ight .   They 

cannot both be G.   There are two separate exhibi ts.   And the 

f i rst  one wi l l  be Exhibi t  CC1G and the second one wi l l  be 

admit ted and marked Exhibi t . . .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Sorry,  Chai r.   Would Chai r  prefer 

them to. . .  we just ,  you know, shi f t  down the numbers.    So 

the f i rst  supplementary aff idavi t  wi th the number CC1G and 

the second supplementary be number CC1H.  And then I  10 

would. . .  we would just  have to  change the subsequent 

aff idavi ts of  the wi tnesses.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We are going to make this one Exhibi t  

CC1.1.G.  So you wi l l  have to make correct ion.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    The one is CC1G.  This one is CC1.1.G.   

And then your other exhibi t  numbers should remain the 

same.  

SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT 1 -  MR SUNDARAM IS 

ADMITTED AND MARKED AS EXHIBIT CC1G 20 

SUPPLEMENTARY AFFIDAVIT 2 – MR SUNDARAM IS 

ADMITTED AND MARKED AS EXHIBIT CC1.1.G 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay al r ight .    

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Chai r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Cont inue.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Chai r,  Mr Mekgwe’s aff idavi t  is  

ident i f ied as Exhibi t  CC1H.   With your  Chai r ’s leave,  can this  

aff idavi t  p lease be admit ted into ev idence? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  get  the wi tness to f i rst  conf i rm i t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.   Mr Mekgwe,  i f  you 

would go just  to the f i le in f ront  of  you.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You wi l l  have to raise your voice.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.   Mr Mekgwe,  i f  you 

could just  please to the aff idavi t  in f ront  of  you under the f i le 10 

divider H?  And i f  you would go to page 1 on that  document.   

I t  is. . .  would you fol low the sequence numbering that  is in 

red,  please on your top r ight -hand side? 

MR MEKGWE :    [No audible reply]   

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Are you there,  Mr Mekgwe? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  I  am there.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    What is that  document in f ront  of  

you,  Mr Mekgwe? 

MR MEKGWE :    My aff idavi t?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes.  20 

MR MEKGWE :    SABC 0115 CC1H . . . [ ind ist inct ]   

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr Mekgwe, p lease raise your voice.   And 

al though she is  asking you quest ions,  look just  in my 

di rect ion when you answer.  
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MR MEKGWE :    Okay,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Is. . .  i f  you go to page 6,  is that  your 

signature at  the bot tom of  the page? 

MR MEKGWE :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Page 6,  I  am referr ing to the red numbers 

but  i t  is page 20 i f  you look at  the black numbers.   Actual ly,  

we should use the black numbers on the top lef t  corner of  

each page.  Are you there? 

MR MEKGWE :    Correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay the s ignature at  the bot tom of  the 10 

page are above the word “deponent ” .   Is that  your signature? 

MR MEKGWE :    Correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Is th is an aff idavi t  that  you deposed to on 

the 19t h of  August  2020 in Pretor ia? 

MR MEKGWE :    Correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Is the. . .  are the contents of  your aff idavi t  

correct . . .  t rue and correct  to the best  of  your knowledge and 

bel ief? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay.   Cont inue Ms Counsel .  20 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Chai r.   Mr Mekgwe, 

could you please talk  about  your  employment his tory as 

indicated in your aff idavi t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  let  us start  here.   Where are you 

employed at  the moment?  
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MR MEKGWE :    I  am employed at  the Presidency.  

CHAIRPERSON:    What is the posi t ion you hold there? 

MR MEKGWE :    Household Manager.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Household Manager? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    At  the off ic ia l  residence of  the president  

or at  the Presidency? 

MR MEKGWE :    No,  at  the Presidency.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay how long have you held that  

posi t ion? 10 

MR MEKGWE :    I  was the Household Manager at  the 

res idence between 2012 and 2015. 

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  that  is at  Mahlamba Ndlopfu? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes.   What are the dut ies of  a  

Household Manager at  Mahlamba Ndlopfu? 

MR MEKGWE :    The responsibi l i t ies are:  

-  To upkeep the household,  the residence.   To l ia ise 

between Presidency and Publ ic Works for  

maintenance.    20 

-  To also manage the staff  based at  the residence.   To 

the contact  point  between Human Resources wi thin  

Presidency and the houses.    

-  To make log ist ica l  arrangements for the household 

and the guests.    
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-  To record the lost  and found i tems in the residences.    

-  To develop and manage the leave cycle for the staff .    

-  To have checkl ist  for maintenance that  is supposed 

to be carr ied out  at  the residences.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Actual ly,  you set  out  your responsibi l i t ies 

as Household Manager at  the off ic ia l  residence in paragraph 

2 of  your aff idavi t .  

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  is a long l ist ,  paragraphs 2.1 up to 2.28.   

I t  is a  very long l ist .   I t  is a lot  of  responsibi l i t ies.   Is that  10 

so? 

MR MEKGWE :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  is a lot  of  responsibi l i t ies that  are 

at tached to your posi t ion? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay.   So do you say you started in 

th is posi t ion in 2012? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  August  2012.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   So in 2013, throughout that  year,  

you were holding this posi t ion? 20 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Does this posi t ion give your,  enable you 

to have good knowledge of  the off ic ia l  res idency,  Mahlamba 

Ndlopfu so you know each qui te wel l?  

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai rperson.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    The var ious rooms and so on? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Counsel ,  take i t  f rom there.  

MR MEKGWE :    Thank you,  Chai r.   Mr Mekgwe, Mr 

Sundaram descr ibed also in his book and in h is aff idavi t  the 

descr ipt ion of  one of  the meet ing rooms.  Chai r,  wi th your 

leave,  i f  I  could read a descr ipt ion f rom Mr Sundaram’s 

book? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  just  say where i t  is  in the book and i f  

you can,  where i t  is in his aff idavi t .  10 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Certainly,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And then you can read i t  and then let  Mr 

Mekgwe whether. . .  because he,  Mr Sundaram descr ibes what 

he says he saw when he at tends the meet ings at  the off ic ia l  

res idence of  the president  in 2013.  

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So Mr Mekgwe can say whether,  what Mr 

Sundaram, the descr ipt ion that  Mr Sundaram gives in regard 

to certain rooms is t rue,  is correct .    

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    You may go ahead.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Chai r.   In th is book 

Chair  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    But  I  th ink. . .  I  am sorry.   So that  you 

assist  Mr Mekgwe, you might  not  need to read a long port ion 
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before he conf i rms.   You may have to take i t  manageable 

pieces.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  okay.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    So just  to ident i fy where i t  can be 

found,  Chai r?  In  the book,  i t  is page 98 and page 131.   In 

his aff idavi t ,  Exhibi t  CC1B, i t  can be found on page 10 of  Mr 

Sundaram’s aff idavi t .   Mister . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    When you refer to h is aff idavi t ,  let  he. . .  he 

had signed to. . .  he had deposed to two aff idavi ts.  10 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    And one was a supplementary aff idavi t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chair.   So he had test i f ied on 

these aff idavi ts on the 3r d and 4t h of  June and he had 

deposed to them on the 29t h of  Apri l  2019.    

 Mr Mekgwe, Mr Sundaram descr ibes the f i rst  meet ing on 

page 98 of  his book,  which is a lso been conveys in  his  

aff idavi t ,  that :  

“That  the room had shelves wi th a neat  col lect ion of 

leather bound books.   There was a television set  20 

mounted on the wal l  at  the far end.   A coffee table in  

the middle wi th couches around i t  and ornate chai rs 

in each in corner. ”  

 Can you ver i fy Mr Sundaram’s descr ipt ion of  the meet ing 

as i t  is a lso indicated in your aff idavi t?  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  before Mr Mekgwe does that .   Does 

Mr Sundaram indicate where that  room is to be found as you 

enter the residence so that  Mr Mekgwe knows? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Oh,  indeed so Chai r.   That  can be 

found on page 97.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.   Tel l  Mr Mekgwe how the. . .  what room 

Mr Sundaram talks about ,  i f  there is a descr ipt ion of  whether 

i t  is the f i rst  room to the lef t  as you enter or i t  is  the f i rst  

room to your r ight ,  i f  there is such a descr ipt ion.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.   Mr Sundaram 10 

descr ibes i t  on page 97.   He states that :  

‘We were ushered into a wel l -appointed room to the 

extreme r ight  of  the ent rance. ”  

 And then. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Are you able to ident i fy such a room? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    H’m? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And can you ver i fy the descr ipt ion 

of  Mr Sundaram’s descr ipt ion of  that  part icular room which I  

just  stated now? 20 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    So can you descr ibe in relevance 

to your  aff idavi t ,  where Mr Sundaram had ment ioned the 

room had the leather bound books and the television 
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mounted and ornate chai rs and so forth?  Could you also just  

descr ibe the room to the Chair? 

CHAIRPERSON:    Is that  what he descr ibes on page 18?  I  

am looking at  the black numbers on the top lef t  under 

paragraph 6.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.   That  is the. . .  on. . .  that  

is f rom paragraph 5 on page 18 of  h is aff idavi t  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Is that . . .  does that  relate to that  room? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Mr Mekgwe, you know which room 10 

we are talk ing about? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Just  ta lk . . .  i f  you need to refresh 

your  memory by looking at  the. . .  a t  your  aff idavi t ,  you may 

do so.    

MR MEKGWE :    Thank you.   There is th is room at  the 

res idence with a neat  col lect ion of  leather-bound books.   In 

the centre,  there is a coffee table.   There are two couches 

adjacent  wi th a table. . .  wi th a coffee table at  the centre.   

There is wingback chai rs,  about  four of  them around the 20 

coffee table wi th  a TV, r ight  at  the far end of  the room but  

not  mounted to a wal l  but  in a cabinet .    

CHAIRPERSON:    H’m.  H’m.  

MR MEKGWE :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  
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ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    So Mr Mekgwe, the only d i fference 

is that  Mr Sundaram had stated that  the TV was mounted on 

the wal l  but  in your evidence,  you are stat ing that  the TV 

was. . .  is actual ly in a cabinet? 

MR MEKGWE :    Correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    When you prepared the aff idavi t  or  when i t  

was prepared for  you,  were you been given the opportuni ty  

to look at  Mr Sundaram’s book and see how he descr ibes the 

var ious rooms before you conf i rmed or not? 

MR MEKGWE :    Correct ,  Chai r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    You did? 

MR MEKGWE :    We did get  a chance to look at  th is.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.    

MR MEKGWE :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay al r ight .   So in regard to th is  

part icular room, the. . .  you conf i rm that  what Mr Sundaram 

said in descr ib ing the room and the furni ture is  correct ,  

except  that  when i t  comes to the TV set?  He said i t  was 

mounted on the wal l  but  that  is not  t rue.   I t  was not  mounted 

on the wal l .  20 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    I f  there is something else that  you picked 

up that  he said which is not  t rue,  you must  just  te l l  me.  

MR MEKGWE :    This was 2013 . . . [ in tervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    2013,  ja.  
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MR MEKGWE :    . . .according to the book.   So as he 

explained i t ,  i t ’s. . .  the only th ing that  I  wi l l  say i t  is. . .  the TV 

is not  mounted to  the wal l .   I t  was in a cabinet .   And I  a lso 

had a chance to check the room now.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR MEKGWE :    And i t  is not . . .  i t  is completely not  the same.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   So some changes have happened 

since 2013? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    But  as in 2013,  Mr Sundaram’s descr ipt ion 10 

is correct  except  for the TV? 

MR MEKGWE :    Correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay al r ight .   Cont inue.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Chai r.   Then Mr 

Sundaram has also descr ibed a second meet ing room at  the 

res idence.   They moved to a second meet ing room.  Mr 

Sundaram has descr ibed this on page 130 of  his book where 

he states that  . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  maybe.. .  I  said ear l ier  on,  maybe 

you could take i t  in pieces because he had said that  he did 20 

read the descr ipt ions in the book and he is able to respond.  

So you can read the whole descr ipt ion.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Chai r.   He states that :  

“We were moved to the next  room.  This was a much 

large l iv ing room with var ious seat ing arrangements 
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and a large TV set .   We sat  around the coffee table.   

The usher took out  the chip-reader and the cables.   

There was not  enough cable to connect  the chip-

reader to the last  TV mounted on one of  the wal ls. ”  

 That  is the descr ipt ion that  were taken to another room,  

there were var ious seat ing arrangements in  that  room and i t  

was a much larger s ize in the previous meet ing room that  

they had in i t ia l ly went to.    

 Can you conf i rm or  ver i fy Mr Sundaram’s submissions?  

You have also just  highl ighted that . . .  in your  aff idavi t  the 10 

descr ipt ion of  the furn i ture la id out  in the large room from 

page 19,  paragraph 10 of  your aff idavi t .  

MR MEKGWE :    Chairperson,  on the other meet ing room.  

The other meet ing room, i t  is two and a hal f  t imes larger 

than the f i rst  room and i t  does have mult ip le  seat ing 

arrangements wi th coffee tables at  the cent re,  couches 

adjacent  each other  and wingback chairs around the tables 

and the TV at  the far end.   The di fference f rom this room to 

the other room is  the size.   Hence i t  has mult ip le seat ing 

arrangements.   Yes.  20 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And. . .   sorry,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  cont inue.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And the only di fference f rom Mr 

Sundaram’s descr ipt ion and what  you have test i f ied to in  

your. . .  what  you have submit ted in  your aff idavi t ,  is that  the 
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TV, yet  again,  is not  mounted on the wal l  but  i t  is in the TV 

cabinet? 

MR MEKGWE :    In th is speci f ic  room, i t  is not  in a TV 

cabinet .   I t  is on a wooden table.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    With a plasma uni t  or not? 

MR MEKGWE :    Not  necessari ly a  plasma uni t .   Just  a table 

where. . .  i t  is not  mounted.   I  can conf i rm i t  is not  mounted on 

the wal l  but  i t  is  not  wi thin a wal l  cabinet ,  i t  is just  on a 

table.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Mr Mekgwe.   And 10 

then. . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    So in  regard to th is  room too,  your  

evidence is,  except  in regard to one aspect  that  is re lat ing to 

the TV set ,  Mr  Sundaram’s descr ipt ion of  th is  room is 

correct?  Is that  r ight?  Or i f  there other di fferences,  you 

must  just  te l l  me.  

MR MEKGWE :    The di fference f rom this room . . . [ intervenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    As in 2013,  of  course.   Ja.   we are more 

interested what was the posi t ion in  2013,  i f  you are able to 

te l l  us.  20 

MR MEKGWE :    The di fference would be the size.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja.  

MR MEKGWE :    And mult ip le seat ing.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   What did  Mr Sundaram say about  

mult ip le seat ing? 
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ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    A lso. . .  sorry,  Chai r.   A lso,  in his  

aff idavi t  on page 26 of  his supplementary aff idavi t ,  he had 

stated on paragraphs 28.9 a descr ipt ion to the second room,  

he states that :  

“There is a much larger l iv ing room that  had var ious 

seat ing arrangements and a large TV set ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And they sat  around a coffee table 

and he had stated that  there is a large TV mounted on one of  

the wal ls of  that  room.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    So that  was his descr ipt ion.  

CHAIRPERSON:    With regard to the seat ing arrangement, 

what did he say? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Chai r,  he does not  necessari ly  

ident i fy what type of  chairs.   He just  stated that  were var ious 

seat ing arrangements in the room.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   I  am trying to establ ish di fferences 

between.. .  I  mean, I  am trying to establ ish what you are able 

to conf i rm out  of  what he says and what you are not  able to  20 

conf i rm.  Or were you saying:    No,  no.   That  is not  correct .   

So in regard to the TV.  He said i t  is mounted also on the 

wal l  in regard to th is room? 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja,  and that  is  not  t rue according to Mr 
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Mekgwe.  

MR MEKGWE :    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    I t  was not  mounted in 2013?? 

MR MEKGWE :    Yes,  Chai r  i t  was not  mounted.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   You a lso ment ioned the seat ing,  

mult ip le. . .  no.   Mul t ip le. . . [ intervenes]   

MR MEKGWE :    Mul t ip le seat ing arrangements.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Did he say anything about the 

seat ing arrangements that  you do not  agree wi th or  you are 

not  sure? 10 

MR MEKGWE :    [No audible reply]   

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr Mekgwe.  

MR MEKGWE :    No,  nothing that  I  am not  agreeing wi th,  

Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    So that  is just  the TV.. .  the quest ion of  

whether the TV was not  mounted onto the wal l  or not?  You 

say that  is not  t rue?  Otherwise,  the rest ,  there is nothing 

that  you do not  agree wi th? 

MR MEKGWE :    Correct ,  Chai r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay al r ight .   Thank you.   Cont inue.  20 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Chai r.   Mr Mekgwe, Mr 

Sundaram had also test i f ied about  securi ty upon arr ival  to 

the off ic ia l  residence where these meet ings took place.   He 

ment ions i t  in page 97 of  his book,  where he states:  

“There was no f r isking.   We were not  asked to pass through 
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metal  detectors and we were not  required to give our names 

and detai ls to any of  the securi ty personnel .    “We jus t  

wa lked in . ”  

He fu r ther  s ta tes  tha t :  

“ I  cou ld  no t  see any x- ray  mach ines a t  the  venue.   I  

cou ld  no t  f igure  ou t  i f  th is  was spec ia l  t rea tment  fo r  

the  Gupta  de legat ion  o r  i f  the  secur i t y  was  

genera l l y  o f  a  low  s tandard . ”  

You have h igh l igh ted  th is ,  Mr  Mekgwe in  pa ragraph 16,  

page 20 o f  you r  a f f idav i t ,  cou ld  you  jus t  comment  on  th is?  10 

MR MEKGWE:    There  were  no  meta l  de tec tors  o r  x- ray 

mach ines in  the  res idence dur ing  the  per iod  in  quest ion ,  

Cha i rperson.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    So  you wou ld  ag ree  w i th  Mr  

Sundaram’s  submiss ion ,  we l l  h is  descr ip t ion  o f  the  secur i t y  

in  genera l ,  the  meta l  de tec to rs  and so  fo r th .   So you wou ld  

agree w i th  what  I  have jus t  read.  

MR MEKGWE:    Cor rec t .    

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Mr  Mekgwe,  a lso  wh i l s t  in  your  

tenure  a t  the  res idence d id  you  see some o f  the  Gupta  20 

fami ly  members  a t  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence?  

MR MEKGWE:    Cor rec t ,  Cha i rpe rson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    As  househo ld  manager,  how much  

access do  you  have to  peop le  who v i s i t  the  o f f i c ia l  

res idence?  In  o ther  words,  a re  you ab le  to  see –  to  say 
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most  o f  the  t ime who came,  when and so  on  to  the  

res idence or  i s  tha t  –  has your  pos i t ion  no t  enab led  you to  

have access to  tha t  in fo rmat ion?  

MR MEKGWE:    Cha i rperson,  a t  some ins tances I  do  have  

access to  v is i to rs  to  the  res idence or  guests ,  yes .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  tha t  be  a  record  in  the  o f f i c ia l  

res idence o f  the  Pres ident?   Would  there  have been a  

record  in  2013 a t  leas t  o f  everyone who came to  the  

res idence or  wou ld  there  be  no such record?  

MR MEKGWE:    No,  no  record ,  Cha i rperson.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.   Wou ld  you have been  ab le  in  

2013 and in  o ther  years  to  know i f  cer ta in  peop le  were  

regu lar  v is i to rs  to  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence o f  the  Pres ident?  

MR MEKGWE:    No,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You wou ld  no t  know.  

MR MEKGWE:    No.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  tha t  mean –  does tha t  mean tha t  

you wou ld  no t  be  in  a  pos i t ion  to  say how regu lar ly  the  

Guptas  v i s i ted  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence o f  the  Pres iden t?  

MR MEKGWE:    I  w i l l  no t  be  in  the  pos i t ion  to  say,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Would  tha t  be  somebody w i th in  the  

o f f i c ia l  res idence  tha t  you know wou ld  know tha t  k ind  o f  

in fo rmat ion?  

MR MEKGWE:    To  be  honest ,  the re  is  no  record  or  lock- in  

o f  –  i t  i s  t rea ted  mere l y  as  a  res idence and guests  w i l l  
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come and go.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR MEKGWE:    And there  wou ld  no t  have been any reason  

to  have a  reco rd  o f  …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    A record ,  ja .  

MR MEKGWE:    Yes.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  bu t  apar t  f rom the  record ,  you know,  

i f  in  your  house your  son or  daughter  has cer ta in  f r i ends,  i f  

they  f requent  the  house to  v is i t  the i r  f r iend,  your  son or  

daughte r,  even though the re  is  no  record  you might  –  you  10 

wou ld  ge t  to  know tha t  oh ,  so  and  so  comes here  ve ry  

regu lar l y  because he is  f r iends w i th  my daughte r,  he  is  

f r iends w i th  my son.   So tha t  i s  what  I  am look ing  fo r,  

whethe r  there  is  somebody who  might  be  ab le  to  say 

a l though no records were  kept  they  know,  fo r  example ,  tha t  

the  Gupta  bro thers  used to  v is i t  regu lar ly,  maybe there  

wou ld  be  no week tha t  passes by  w i thout  some Gupta  

bro ther  coming to  the  res idence or  no  month  wou ld  pass  

w i thout  them com ing,  tha t  k ind  o f  in fo rmat ion .  

MR MEKGWE:    Cha i rperson,  there  wou ld  no t  be  anyone  20 

tha t  wou ld  have –  because not  a l l  the  t ime we are  a t  work  

a l l  the  t ime,  a l l  o f  us .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR MEKGWE:    So  I  doubt  there  wou ld  be  someone tha t  

wou ld  have been on duty  every  day  o f  the  month .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  yes .  

MR MEKGWE:    Yes,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  i t  does no t  have to  be  every  day o f  

the  month  bu t  i f ,  fo r  example ,  in  a  year  you might  f ind  tha t  

on  some o f  the  occas ions when you are  on  duty  you are  

ab le  to  say oh ,  fo r  example ,  Mr  A jay  Gupta ,  o r  he  comes  

a lmost  once or  tw ice  eve ry  mon th ,  you know,  he  wou ld  

come here ,  there  i s  go ing  to  be  no  month  when he  d id  no t  

come in  and so  on .   That  i s  what  I  am ta lk ing  about .  

MR MEKGWE:    No,  Cha i rperson.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    You do not  th ink  anybody wou ld  know 

tha t .  

MR MEKGWE:    Not  to  the  best  o f  my knowledge.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Okay,  except  maybe secur i t y  a t  the  

ga te .  

MR MEKGWE:    I  w i l l  say  so ,  yes ,  Cha i rperson.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .   Okay,  a l r igh t .   Thank you.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   That  

conc ludes …[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Mekgwe’s  ev idence.  20 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Mr  Mekgwe’s  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you very  much,  Mr  Mekgwe,  fo r  

tak ing  t ime to  come and ass i s t  the  Commiss ion .   

MR MEKGWE:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We apprec ia te  i t  very  much.  
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MR MEKGWE:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You are  now excused.  

MR MEKGWE:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Cha i r,  the  next  w i tness is  Mr  

Human,  he  is  the  incumbent  househo ld  manager  a t  the  

o f f i c ia l  res idence .   Now he has in  h is  a f f idav i t  la id  down a  

very  v iv id  descr ip t ion  o f  the  room in  par t i cu la r  be fore  i t  has  

been changed th rough the  soc ia l  d is tanc ing  measures a t  

the  o f f i c ia l  res idence,  so  h is  tes t imony w i l l  be  based  on the 10 

exact  descr ip t ion  o f  what  exact ly  i s  in  the  room and what  

has changed s ince  then.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    He w i l l  a lso  tes t i f y  in  re la t ion  to  

the  secur i t y  measures tha t  a re  in  p lace  a t  the  o f f i c ia l  

res idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you.    

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you,  I  th ink  Mr  Human is  ready to  

take  the  oa th  o r  a f f i rmat ion .   Le t  us  do  tha t ,  so  he  can be 20 

seated.  

REGISTRAR :   P lease s ta te  your  fu l l  names fo r  the  record .  

MR JACQUES ANDRE HUMAN:    Jacques Andre  Human.  

REGISTRAR :   Do you have any  ob jec t ion  to  t ak ing  the  

prescr ibed oath?  
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MR HUMAN:    No .  

REGISTRAR :   Do you cons ider  t he  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  

MR HUMAN:    Yes,  I  do .  

REGISTRAR :   Do  you swear  tha t  the  ev idence you w i l l  g ive  

w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  e l se  bu t  the 

t ru th?   I f  so ,  p lease ra i se  your  r igh t  hand and say  so  he lp  

me God.  

MR HUMAN:    So  he lp  me God.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you,  you may be seated Mr  10 

Human.  

MR HUMAN:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  counse l ,  p roceed.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Human’s  

a f f idav i t  i s  under  –  i t  jus t  fo l lows Mr  Mekgwe’s  a f f idav i t  and 

labe l led  as  EXHIBIT CC1i .   Mr  Human,  i f  you  cou ld  jus t  

tu rn  to  your  fo lder  and the  number ing  to  fo l low wou ld  be  

the  b lack  on  the  top  le f t -hand s ide  o f  you r  page and tha t  

wou ld  s ta r t  on  page 24.   Do you see tha t ,  Mr  Human? 

MR HUMAN:    Yes,  I  do ,  Mr  Cha i r.  20 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And  can you ident i f y  tha t  

document ,  Mr  Human.  

MR HUMAN:    Th is  i s  the  a f f idav i t  tha t  I  have submi t ted ,  

tha t  i s  cor rec t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And i f  you tu rn  over  to  page 30,  
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i s  tha t  you r  s igna ture ,  Mr  Human? 

MR HUMAN:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Mr  Cha i r.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And you deposed to  th is  a f f idav i t  

on  the  27  Ju l y  2020,  i s  tha t  cor rec t?  

MR HUMAN:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    A lso ,  jus t  next  to  your  s ignature  

on  page …[ in tervenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  am sor ry,  on  the  2n d?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    27 t h .  

CHAIRPERSON:    That  looks l i ke  2 n d  to  me on page 30.  10 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Can you jus t  conf i rm tha t  da te ,  

Mr  Human?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  i t  i s  27?  

MR HUMAN:    I t  i s  27 ,  Mr  Cha i rperson,  the  po l i ce  o f f i c ia l  

…[ in te rvenes]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Oh,  okay,  we l l ,  i t  i s  –  ja ,  okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And jus t  next  to  your  s ignature ,  

Mr  Human,  you had s ta ted  –  you had wr i t ten  someth ing  

down.   Can you jus t  read tha t  ou t  in to  the  record?  

MR HUMAN:    Mr  Cha i r,  I  s ta ted  in  the  a f f idav i t  tha t :  20 

“P lease be adv i sed tha t  I ,  Jacques Human,  was no t  

the  househo ld  manager  a t  the  res idence dur ing  the  

a l leged v i s i t . ”  

CHAIRPERSON:    So  tha t  i s  dur ing  2013?  

MR HUMAN:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And,  Mr  Human,  a re  you sa t is f ied  

w i th  the  contents  o f  you r  a f f idav i t?  

MR HUMAN:    Yes,  I  am,  Cha i r.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    As  be ing  t rue  and cor rec t?  

MR HUMAN:    That  i s  cor rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    You conf i rm the  contents  to  be  t rue  and  

cor rec t  to  the  best  o f  you r  knowledge and be l ie f ,  i s  tha t  

cor rec t?  

MR HUMAN:    Yes,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t .   Th is  a f f idav i t  w i l l  be  

admi t ted  and marked as  EXHIBIT CC1 is  i t  I?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Cha i r,  I .  

CHAIRPERSON:    CC1I .  

AFFIDAVIT  OF JACQUES ANDRE HUMAN HANDED IN AS 

EXHIBIT  CC1I  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  cont inue.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Mr  Human,  

w i l l  you  p lease jus t  in  a  shor t  summary te l l  us  about  you r  

employment  h i s to ry  to  da te ,  cur ren t ly?  20 

MR HUMAN:    Cha i r,  I  was appo in ted  a t  the  o f f i ce  o f  the  

Pres ident  in  September  1995 as  the  ass is tan t  manager  and 

chef  a t  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence,  Mah lamba Nd lopfu .   I  was 

work ing  there  un t i l  up  to  1998,  then I  was t ransfer red  to  

another  o f f i c ia l  res idence.   I  want  back to  Mah lamba 
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Nd lop fu  in  the  year  2000 up to  2009 and f rom the re  aga in  

to  another  –  dep loyed to  anothe r  o f f i c ia l  res idence and 

then I  s ta r ted  a t  Mah lamba Nd lopfu  aga in  t i l l  cur ren t  f rom 

2018.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay,  thank  you.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And,  Mr  Human,  can you jus t  

shor t l y  descr ibe  your  ro le  and funct ion  as  the  househo ld  

manager  a t  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence?  

MR HUMAN:    Okay.   A lso ,  as  Mr  Mekgwe ment ioned,  i t  is  

a l l  those respons ib i l i t i es ,  i t  i s  the  day- to -day management  10 

and runn ing  o f  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence.   A lso ,  I  am manag ing  

the  s ta f f  employed a t  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence.   A l l  the  

ca te r ing  and  housekeep ing  requ i rements ,  events  

management ,  ma in tenance,  every th ing  to  do  w i th  the 

o f f i c ia l  res idence I  am respons ib le  fo r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  okay.    

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Mr  Human.   You have  

s ta ted  on page 25 o f  your  a f f idav i t  –  tha t  wou ld  be  the  

number ing  on  your  top  le f t  hand corne r,  a lso  in  con junct ion  

w i th  your  descr ip t ions  f rom paragraphs 15 onwards on  20 

page 28 o f  the  meet ing  rooms,  Mr  Sundaram has submi t ted  

in  h is  book and so  fo r th ,  you were  s i t t ing  in  the  room whi le  

I  read out  the  desc r ip t ion  as  a l leged by  Mr  Sundaram.   

Cou ld  you jus t  descr ip t  and a l so  ver i f y  the  –  because you 

have ac tua l l y,  you know,  de ta i led  i t  spec i f i ca l l y,  the  
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fu rn i tu re  p ieces and descr ibed the  makeup o f  the  room.   

Can you a lso  jus t  ta lk  to  the  desc r ip t ion  o f  the  room in  

de ta i l?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Be fore  he  does tha t ,  I  take  i t  tha t  the  

purpose o f  Mr  Human’s  ev idence must  be  show tha t  when 

he re turned to  the  o f f i c ia l  res idence in  2018 to  show 

whethe r  he  found  the  fu rn i tu re  o r  the  desc r ip t ions  tha t  had  

been g iven by  Mr  Sundaram to  accord  w i th  what  he  found  

in  2018 or  no t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Cha i r.  10 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   And,  Mr  Human,  d id  you  get  an  

oppor tun i ty  to  -  be fore  you deposed to  th is  a f f idav i t ,  d id  

you get  a  chance  to  read e i the r  Mr  Sundaram’s  book or  h is  

a f f idav i t s  to  see how he was  desc r ib ing  the  re levant  

rooms?  

MR HUMAN:    That  i s  cor rec t ,  Cha i r.   When the  o f f i c ia ls  

came to  v is i t  the  res idence,  they brought  the  book  a long  

and they read the  spec i f i c  parag raphs f rom the  book to  us  

wh i le  were  we a t  tha t  rooms,  spec i f i c  rooms as we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.   Now counse l  w i l l  take  you th rough 20 

the  var ious descr ip t ions  bu t  a re  you ab le  to  say –  are  you 

ab le  to  say when  you came back to  Mah lamba Nd lopfu  in  

2018,  a re  you ab le  to  say whether  substant ia l l y  a t  leas t  the  

desc r ip t ions  tha t  Mr  Sundaram gave in  h is  book  o f  the  

re levant  rooms was substant ia l l y  cor rec t?  
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MR HUMAN:    That  i s  co r rec t ,  Cha i r.   There  were  m ino r  

d i f fe rences.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

MR HUMAN:    Changes made in  the  room but  overa l l ,  the  

desc r ip t ion  accord ing  to  the  book is  co r rec t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Cor rec t .  

MR HUMAN:    I t  was s t i l l  l i ke  tha t  when I  re tu rned back to  

the  res idence in  2018.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay.   Okay,  a l r igh t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Cha i r.   Wou ld  Cha i r  10 

ind ica te  i f  I  shou ld  re read Mr  Sundaram’s  desc r ip t ion  

because he has ind ica ted  tha t ,  you know,  the  book was  

read to  h im and  he was p resent  when Mr  Mekgwe was 

g iv ing  h is  ev idence as  we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  what  we can do,  you can take  h im 

to  –  I  mean,  you  re fer red  h im to  page 28,  i s  tha t  r igh t ,  o f  

the  b lack  28 .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    That  wou ld  be  25 and 28.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  I  th ink  –  take  h im th rough each 

one jus t  fo r  the  sake o f  comple teness.  20 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Indeed so ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Mr  Human,  Mr  Sundaram has 

sa id  tha t  upon the i r  a r r i va l  they were  ushered in to  a  we l l -

appo in ted  room to  the  ex t reme r igh t  o f  the  en t rance and in  
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tha t  room there  was a  she l f  w i th  a  co l l ec t ion  o f  lea the r  

bound books,  there  was a  te lev i s ion  se t  mounted a t  the  

wa l l  the  fa r  end  and a  co f fee  tab le  in  the  m idd le  w i th  

couches a round i t  and o rnate  cha i rs  in  each corne r.   Now 

you have desc r ibed I  th ink  fa r  more  in  de ta i l  the  spec i f i c  o f  

the  co lou r  o f  the  couches and  so  fo r th  f rom paragraphs 5  

on  page 25 o f  your  a f f idav i t ,  can you ta lk  to  th is  and can 

you conf i rm the  contents  and the  d i f fe rences f rom Mr  

Sundaram’s  descr ip t ion?  

CHAIRPERSON:    And you can look a t  you r  a f f idav i t  to  10 

re f resh your  memory,  okay?  

MR HUMAN:    Cha i r,  the  room,  as  i t  i s  descr ibed,  i s  to  the  

fa r  le f t  f rom the  ent rance.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Far  r igh t .  

MR HUMAN:    Far  r igh t  f rom the  ent rance.   I t  i s  a  we l l -

appo in ted  room,  i t  i s  used fo r  smal le r  t ype o f  meet ings  

be tween the  pr inc ipa l  and coup le  o f  guests .   As  you enter  

the  room,  on  your  r igh t  –  sor ry,  on  your  le f t  there  is  qu i te  a  

la rge  ant ique book cab ine t  and tha t  i s  w i th  the  co l lec t ion  o f  

the  lea ther -bound books.   That  cab ine t  has been there  20 

s ince  ear ly  2000 when i t  was p laced in  tha t  res idence.  

 The TV has a lways been in  a  cab ine t ,  i t  i s  has 

never  been wa l l  mounted and the  cab ine t  has been there  

f rom the  t ime when I  s ta r ted  work ing  in  tha t  res idence and 

even when I  re tu rned to  the  res idence.   So tha t  cab ine t  has  
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a lways been the re  w i th  the  TV ins ide  i t .  

 The layout  o f  the  fu rn i tu re  i s  two two-seate r  lea ther  

couches,  b rown lea ther  couches,  across  –  oppos i te  o f  a  

cent ra l  co f fee  tab le .   There  i s  two w ing  backed  cha i rs  

c losest  to  the  en t rance and then there  is  o ther  o rna te  

cha i rs ,  a lmost  in  f ron t  o f  the  TV cab ine t .    

 Apar t  f rom the  o ther  de ta i l s  in  tha t  room there  is  o i l  

pa in t ings  on  the  wa l ls ,  one la rge ,  two smal le r  ones,  there  

is  s ide  tab les  w i th  vases,  there  is  a  smal l  f i rep lace in  the 

corne r  tha t  i s  no t  an  ac tua l  f i rep lace anymore ,  bu t  i t  used  10 

to  be ,  and the  d i f fe rence f rom when I  le f t  the  res idence in  

2009 to  f rom when I  came back was the  cur ta ins  was 

changed,  i t  was not  the  or ig ina l  cu r ta ins  and a lso ,  some o f  

the  cha i rs ,  w ing  backed cha i rs ,  was changed.  

 But  f rom the  desc r ip t ion  in  the  book i t  i s ,  apar t  f rom 

the  te lev is ion  se t ,  every th ing  is  accord ing  to the 

desc r ip t ion .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Mr  Human.   And then 

you descr ibe  tha t  –  tha t  room,  tha t  you desc r ibe  in  

par t i cu la r,  has s ince  changed post  soc ia l  d i s tanc ing  20 

measures.   How has tha t  room now changed? 

MR HUMAN:    Ja .   Mr  Cha i r,  due to  the  soc ia l  d is tanc ing  

and the  requ i rements  fo r  the  use o f  tha t  room,  we changed 

i t  in to  a  confe rence fac i l i t y  a rea .   So the  seat ing  

ar rangements ,  the  couches,  the  w ingback cha i rs ,  the  
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co f fee  tab le ,  a l l  the  loose fu rn i tu re  tha t  was in  the  m idd le  

area o f  the  room was removed to  accommodate  a  

conference tab le  w i th  b ig  screen te lev is ions  fo r  the  

d is tance conference fac i l i t y.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you,  Mr  Human.   Mr  

Sundaram has a lso  ment ioned a  second meet ing  room 

which  you have a lso  ta lked to  in  your  a f f idav i t .   He in  h is  

book on page 131  had s ta ted  tha t  the  second meet ing  room 

is  much la rger  l i v ing  room tha t  had var ious  seat ing  

ar rangements  w i th  a  la rge  TV se t .   Yet  aga in  he  s ta tes  tha t  10 

th is  TV se t  was mounted on the  wa l l .   Cou ld  you ver i f y  o r  

conf i rm th is?    

You have a l so  jus t  in  de ta i l ,  as  in  the  f i rs t  room,  

desc r ibed the  la rger  room next  door  on  page 29 o f  your  

a f f idav i t .   Can you ta lk  to  tha t?  

MR HUMAN:    The room tha t  you  are  re fer r ing  to  i s  r igh t  

ad jacent  to  the  fo rmer  room tha t  we d iscussed,  i t  i s  what  

we ca l l  the  fo rmal  lounge or  d rawing room.   I t  i s  qu i te  a  

la rge  room wi th  severa l  seat ing  ar rangement ,  i t  i s  used fo r  

fo rmal  v is i t s .   The pr inc ipa l  w i l l  meet  o ther  heads o f  s ta te 20 

or  impor tan t  v is i t o rs  tha t  a rea .    

I t  i s  a  much la rger  space to  accommodate  more  

peop le .   The room a lso ,  as  I  ment ioned,  have  severa l  

seat ing  ar rangements .   There  is  a  te lev is ion  se t  in  tha t  

room but  ye t  aga in  the  te lev i s ion  is  no t  mounted on the  
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wa l l ,  i t  i s  on  a  loose s tand ing  tab le  in  the  co rne r  w i th  the 

te lev is ion  p laced  on top  o f  tha t  tab le .   I t  i s  l igh t  co lour  

fu rn i tu re  tha t  i s  in  there ,  i t  i s  qu i te  an  a i ry  room w i th  lo ts  

o f  w indows,  cu r ta ins  and wonder fu l  a r tworks  and so  fo r th .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And  Mr  Sundaram has a lso  

s ta ted ,  Mr  Human,  about  the  secur i t y  measures taken a t  

the  o f f i c ia l  res idence.    I  can  see tha t  you have ind ica ted  

f rom paragraphs 13 f rom the  incep t ion  o f  when you s tar ted  

in  2018 aga in .   

I  wou ld  jus t  l i ke  to  ac tua l l y  jus t  check back to  what  10 

Mr  Sundaram had s ta ted ,  tha t  the re  was no f r i sk ing  a t  the  

ga tes ,  they were  no t  asked to  pass th rough any meta l  

de tec tors  and they were  no t  requ i red  to  g i ve  any names  

and deta i l s  to  any o f  the  secur i t y  personne l .  

  Fur ther,  he  cou ld  no t  see any x- ray  mach ines a t  the  

venue and he cou ld  no t  f igure  ou t  i f  i t  was  spec ia l  

t rea tment  w i th  the  Guptas .   Was th is  jus t  no rmalcy?  You 

have ta lked to  th is  on  page 27 o f  your  a f f idav i t .  

MR HUMAN:    Mr  Cha i r,  there  i s  no  meta l  de tec to rs  a t  the  

f ron t  en t rances o f  the  res idence.   Guests ,  when they 20 

ar r i ve ,  they w i l l  be  en ter ing  th rough two secur i t y  ga tes  

where  they must  be  conf i rmed whether  they are  expected.   

So i t  i s  no t  spec i f i c  tha t  each person w i l l  be  s topped a t  the  

second gate  fo r  Mah lamba Nd lopfu  espec ia l l y  because i f  i t  

i s  severa l  cars  o r  veh ic les  and i f  i t  i s  a  convoy then they 
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w i l l  have conf i rmat ion  whether  they can come in  o r  no t  to  

the  res idence bu t  apar t  f rom tha t ,  secur i t y  i s  respons ib le  

fo r  the  ex i t  and ent rances fo r  a l l  guests  to  the  res idence,  

the  SAPS.    Our  sor t  i s  jus t  there  to  conf i rm whe ther  the  

guests  can be a l l owed o r  no t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Mr  Human,  jus t  to  say,  you know,  

fo r  –  le t  us  jus t  say  i f  there  are  severa l  cars  com ing in to  

the  res idence,  i s  i t  –  a re  the  ident i f i ca t ions o f  the  veh ic les  

g iven beforehand ,  be fore  the  veh ic les  ar r i ve  and they are  

jus t  waved in?  10 

MR HUMAN:    Mr  Cha i r,  i f  tha t  in fo rmat ion  is  ava i l ab le  in  

advance i t  w i l l  be  g iven to  the  SAPS for  access o therwise  

the  veh ic les  w i l l  no t  be  a l lowed th rough the  ga te .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Cha i r,  jus t  the  re levance  o f  tha t  

i s  Mr  Sundaram a lso  in  h is  book and h is  a f f idav i t  had 

s ta ted  tha t  upon the  ar r i va l  a t  the  res idence they were  jus t  

waved in  and h i s  submiss ion  was tha t  the  descr ip t ion  o f  

the  ca rs  were  g iven pr io r  to  the i r  a r r i va l  to  the  res idence  

and hence tha t  quest ion .   Cha i r,  tha t  conc ludes the  

…[ in tervenes]  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Mr  Human’s  a f f idav i t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    The s ta tement ,  the  ev idence o f  

Mr  Human.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you ve ry  much,  Mr  Human,  fo r  

coming to  ass i s t  the  Commiss ion .  
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MR HUMAN:    Thank you,  Mr  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    We apprec ia te  i t  very  much,  you a re  

excused now.  

MR HUMAN:    Thank you,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Cha i r  the  next  w i tness,  I  th ink  

the  next  and f ina l  w i tness is  Ms G i l l ian  P i l lay.    Ms  Gi l l ian 

P i l lay  i s  a  fo rmer  journa l i s t  a t  the  SABC and her  re levance  

in  te rms,  her  re levance and ev idence is  tha t  the  fo rmer  

Pres ident  had d i sc losed h is  t rave l l ing  ar rangements  to  the 10 

Gupta  de legat ion  and Ms P i l lay  w i l l  ind ica te  and  conf i rm 

tha t  in  fac t  tha t  the  Pres ident  d id  in  fac t  t rave l  to  where  he  

had sa id  he  was  t rave l l ing  to  in  the  meet ing  because he 

was t rave l l ing  to  an  event .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so  aga in  the  ev idence  o f  th is  

w i tness seeks to  see whether  a t  leas t  some aspects  o f  Mr 

Sundaram’s  ev idence cou ld  be  t rue .   Mr  Sundaram sa id  

tha t  a t  one o f  the  meet ings he  a t tended between the  fo rmer  

Pres ident ,  Mr  Zuma and the  Gupta ’s  the  fo rmer  Pres ident  

sa id  he  wou ld  be  a t  Mpumalanga  the  fo l low ing week and  20 

th is  w i tness w i l l  te l l  me whether  she is  aware  tha t  whethe r  

Mr  Zuma was a t  Mpumalanga dur ing  tha t  week.    Ja ,  okay,  

p lease admin i s te r  the  oa th  or  a f f i rmat ion .  

REGISTRAR:  Please s ta te  your  fu l l  name fo r  the  record?  

MS PILLAY:    My name is  G i l l i an  P i l lay.  
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REGISTRAR:   Do you have any ob jec t ion  to  t ak ing  to  

tak ing  the  prescr ibed oath?  

MS PILLAY:    I  do  no t  have.  

REGISTRAR   Do you cons ider  the  oa th  to  be  b ind ing  on  

your  consc ience?  

MS PILLAY:    I  do .  

REGISTRAR:   Do you swear  tha t  the  ev idence tha t  you 

w i l l  g ive  w i l l  be  the  t ru th ,  the  who le  t ru th  and noth ing  e l se  

bu t  the  t ru th ,  i f  so ,  p lease ra i se  your  r i gh t  hand and say so  

he lp  me God.  10 

MS PILLAY:     So ,  he lp  me God.  

GILLIAN PILLAY:  [duly  sworn,  s ta tes ]  

CHAIRPERSON:    Thank you,  you may be seated Ms P i l lay.   

Yes counse l?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you Cha i r.   Ms P i l lay  cou ld  

you jus t  open up  the  presenta t ion  f i le  in  f ron t  o f  you,  can  

you go to  the  las t  . . . [ in te rvenes]   

CHAIRPERSON:    You can swi tch  on  the  m ic  as  we l l ,  ja .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Can you p lease jus t  go  to  the  

las t  fo lder  marked J ,  and Ms P i l lay  i f  you  tu rn  over  tha t  20 

page and the  next  page you w i l l  see  the  number ing  tha t  

we ’ re  go ing  to  use is  on  the  top  l e f t -hand corner  i n  b lack ,  

tha t  wou ld  be  –  are  you on page 33?  Miss  P i l lay  can you 

ident i f y  tha t  document  in  f ron t  o f  you?  

MS PILLAY:    The document  be fore  me,  Cha i r,  i s  my 
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a f f idav i t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And the  fo l low ing,  i f  you  jus t  tu rn  

over  the  fo l low ing  page,  i s  tha t  you r  s ignature?  

MS PILLAY:    I  con f i rm tha t  i s  my s ignature  on  page SABC-

010-34.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And you depose to  –  i s  tha t  

cor rec t  tha t  you  deposed to  th is  a f f idav i t  on  the  10 t h  o f  

August  2020?  

MS PILLAY:    That ’s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  10 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    And Ms  P i l lay,  you ’ re  sa t is f ied  

tha t  the  contents  o f  th is  a f f idav i t  i s  t rue  and cor rec t?  

MS PILLAY:    That ’s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Cha i r,  w i th  your  leave may Ms 

P i l lay ’s  a f f idav i t  be  admi t ted  in to  ev idence.  

CHAIRPERSON:    The a f f idav i t  o f  Ms Gi l l ian  P i l lay  w i l l  be  

admi t ted  and marked Exh ib i t  CC1J .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you Cha i r,  Cha i r  sor ry,  d id  

–  I  th ink  I  m isheard  Cha i r  say ing  CC1A or  J .  

CHAIRPERSON:    CC1J.  20 

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  sor ry,  Cha i r,  thank you 

Cha i r.   Ms P i l lay  cou ld  you jus t  shor t l y  desc r ibe  to  us  your  

employment  as  f rom the  SABC to  cur ren t?  

CHAIRPERSON:    Maybe le t ’s  do  i t  th is  way.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes Cha i r.  
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CHAIRPERSON:   Ms P i l lay  in  2013,  where  were  you 

employed?  

MS PILLAY:    I  was employed by  the  SABC,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  how long had you been in  SABC’s  

employ  a t  tha t  t ime?  

MS PILLAY:    Up unt i l  the  end o f  May th is  yea r,  Cha i r,  I  

was employed by  the  SABC for  17  years .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  yes ,  in  what  pos i t ion  were  you 

employed by  the  SABC? 

MS PILLAY:    A t  the  t ime,  ove r  the  pe r iod  o f  17  years ,  10 

Cha i r,  I  was employed as  a  Sen ior  Genera l  News Journa l i s t  

in  the  Johannesburg  Newsroom at  the  SABC in  Auck land  

Park .  

CHAIRPERSON:   Yes,  okay and you co l lec ted  news fo r  the  

SABC?  

MS PILLAY:    I  d id  news,  day to  day,  anyth ing  f rom cr ime,  

gender-based v io lence,  i ssues a round,  you know,  in  those  

17 years  cover ing  the  na t iona l  and loca l  Government  

e lec t ions.   A lso  repor t ing  beyond the  bo rders  o f  the  

prov ince o f  Gauteng,  go ing  to  o ther  p rov inces Cha i r  to  20 

cover  s to r ies  there  bu t  a lso  fo re ign  t r ips  as  we l l .   a  lo t  o f  

genera l  news around hea l th  i ssues,  par t i cu la r l y  human-

in te res t  s to r ies ,  Cha i r  tha t  was my fo r te  a t  the  SABC.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  wou ld  the  news tha t  you covered go 

on TV or  rad io  o r  bo th?  
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MS PILLAY:    In  most  ins tances ,  Cha i r,  the  news tha t  I  

cove red fo r  the  SABC as a  Genera l  News Journa l i s t  wou ld  

go  onto  the  pr imet ime news bu l le t ins ,  tha t  be ing  SABC1,  2  

and 3 ,  i t  was t rans la ted  in to  d i f fe ren t  languages and a lso  

in  recent  years  i t  a lso  went  on  to  DSTV channe l  404,  our  –  

the  in te rnat iona l  channe l  tha t  we are  runn ing  on DSTV,  

Cha i r.   Very  few t imes rad io  wou ld  a lso  u t i l i se  the  s to r ies  

tha t  we wou ld  do  as  te lev i s ion  journa l i s ts  and they wou ld  

use those s tor i es  fo r  the i r,  e i the r  rad io  bu l le t ins  or  even 

d ig i ta l  news wou ld  a lso  u t i l i se  our  s to r ies  tha t  we,  as  10 

te lev is ion  jou rna l i s ts  wou ld  cover  and v i ce  versa ,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wou ld  you cover  a reas such as  the  

Mpumalanga Prov ince in  your  work?  

MS PILLAY:    Cha i r,  the  SABC has a  mandate  to  cover  

na t iona l  days,  tha t  be ing  women’s  day,  he r i tage day a l l  the  

na t iona l  days tha t  we observe  as  a  count ry  and jou rna l i s t s  

w i th in  the  d i f fe ren t  o f f i ces  around  the  count ry,  w i th in  the 

newsrooms a t  the  SABC wou ld  be  g iven oppor tun i ty  to  go  

to  d i f fe ren t  p rov inces where  these main  events  a re  be ing  

commemorated,  where  key no te  –  where  a  key no te  20 

address is  be ing  g iven by  the  s i t - i n  Pres ident  a t  the  t ime.   

So,  eve ry  journa l i s t  wou ld  be  g i ven an oppor tun i ty  to  go  

and cover  s to r ies  l i ke  tha t .   Re la t ing  to  the  2013 inc ident ,  

Cha i r,  tha t  i s  when I  was,  you know,  g iven the  ass ignment  

to  accompany a  team f rom Johannesburg  to  Mpumalanga to  
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cove r  tha t  women’s  day event  a t  the  Thu lamahashe  

S tad ium in  Mpumalanga Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You ’ re  ta lk ing  about  the  da te  o f  the  9 t h  

o f  August  2013 wh ich  wou ld  have been women’s  day,  i s  

tha t  r igh t?  

MS PILLAY:    That ’s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    You say you were  in  Bushbuckr idge in  

Mpumalanga on tha t  day?  

MS PILLAY:    That ’s  co r rec t  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay what  was  happen ing  –  what  event  10 

was there  on  tha t  day?  

MS PILLAY:    The event  on  tha t  day,  Cha i r,  was –  we were  

commemorat ing ,  as  a  count ry  we were  commemorat ing  

women’s  day.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.    

MS PILLAY:    The main  event  was happen ing  was 

happen ing  in  the  prov ince o f  Mpumalanga a t  

Bushbuckr idge a t  Thu lamahashe S tad ium where  the  s i t t ing  

Pres ident  a t  the  t ime,  fo rmer  Pres ident  Jacob Zuma was 

de l i ver ing  a  key no te  address a t  tha t  ma in  event ,  Cha i r.  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  so  you were  the re ,  you know he 

was a t  tha t  s tad ium and he de l i vered the  key no te  

address?  

MS PILLAY:    I  was g i ven the  ass ignment  to  be  a  rov ing  

repor te r  a t  tha t  event  where  I  wou ld  do  shor t  in te rv iews,  
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p re  the  speech w i th  women par t i cu la r l y  in  the  s tad ium 

women in  fa rm ing,  women in  bus iness a lso  what  has no t  

become a  ep idem ic  in  the  count ry,  ta lk ing  to  women around 

gender-based v io lence i ssue,  look ing  a t  the  cha l lenges 

women are  fac ing  and what  they ’d  l i ke  to  see come out  of  

the  Pres ident ’s  speech.   So tha t  was the  p re  speech 

react ions and in te rv iews we were  do ing  in  the  s tad ium 

before  fo rmer  Pres ident ,  Jacob Zuma’s  address,  Cha i r.   We 

a lso  d id  post  speech react ions fo l low ing the  Pres ident ’s  

address,  you know,  ge t t ing  a  sense i f  the  women who had 10 

a t tended tha t  event ,  i f  what  had come out  o f  fo rmer  

Pres ident  Jacob Zuma’s  speech was,  you  know,  

encourag ing ,  i f  i t  addressed issues o f  empowerment  and  

equ i ty.   I f  they  fe l t  tha t ,  you know,  the  speech had maybe 

fe l l  shor t  o f  the i r  expecta t ions as  women a t  the  co ld  face  

o f  the  cha l lenges tha t  many o f  them face in  p rov inces –  

ru ra l  p rov inces l i ke  Mpumalanga,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Counse l  cont inue.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you Cha i r.   Jus t  o f f  Ms 

P i l lay ’s  tes t imony,  Mr  Sundaram had descr ibed how the  20 

fo rmer  Pres ident ,  Mr  Jacob Zuma had d isc losed in  a  

meet ing .   That  can be found in  Mr  Sundaram’s  book  Cha i r,  

on  page 19.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  jus t  read i t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Where  he  –  where  i t  i s  quoted 
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what  the  fo rmer  P res ident  had s ta ted ,  

“ I  w i l l  be  in  Mpumalanga next  week and I  w i l l  meet  

peop le  in  the  loca l  communi t ies  and…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    I  th ink  you shou ld  s ta r t  a  l i t t le  ear l ie r,  

read what  Mr  Sundaram says  be fore  he  says what  

Pres ident  Zuma sa id .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    In  the  contex t  o f  the  book,  Cha i r,  

he  descr ibes…[ in tervenes] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Wel l ,  maybe move to  the  a f f idav i t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Cha i r.   Cha i r  tha t  can be  10 

found in  CC1B o f  Mr  Sundaram’s  a f f idav i t  where  Mr  

Sundaram had ex t rac ted  contents  f rom h i s  book  in  the  

a f f idav i t ,  i t  reads  f rom – in  the  contex t  where  –  paragraphs  

25.11 i t  s ta tes ,  

“Desp i te  A tho l ’s  constant  reminders  tha t  wou ld  on l y 

do  what  su i t s  our  v is ion ,  P res ident  Zuma ’s  

d i rec t i ves  on  ed i to r ia l  po l i c ies  puzz les  me.   I  w i l l  be  

in  Mpumalanga next  week and I  w i l l  meet  peop le  in  

the  loca l  communi t ies  and announce measures fo r  

the i r  we l fa re  bu t  I ’m  sure  ENCA wi l l  no t  cover  tha t ” .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    I ’m  sor ry,  le t  me get  to  i t ,  what  

parag raph o f  Mr  Sundaram’s…[ in tervenes] .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Paragraph 25.11 because pr io r  to  

tha t  they are  ta lk ing  about  the  pub l i c i t y  fo r  the  ANC and  

the  channe l .  
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CHAIRPERSON:    Hang on one second.  Where  is  

Sundaram’s  or ig ina l  a f f idav i t s?   Where  does he s ta r t  

d iscuss ing…[ in tervenes]?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Cha i r,  I  th ink…[ in tervenes ] .  

CHAIRPERSON:    In  the  second meet ing?  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Th i s  i s  the  second meet ing ,  

indeed so  Cha i r.   In  the  contex t  i t  came f rom how o ther  

news s ta t ions,  o ther  med ia  houses were  no t  cover ing  

cer ta in  th ings and he had d isc losed tha t  he  wou ld  be  

meet ing  –  he  wou ld  be  go ing  to  Mpumalanga the  fo l low ing 10 

week and he had s ta ted  tha t  ENCA,  fo r  ins tance,  wou ld  

have not  covered tha t  s to ry.   Then f rom then the  Gupta  

de legat ion  had suggested tha t  they wou ld  send a  repor te r  

w i th  the  fo rmer  Pres ident  to  repor t  on  th is  even t  in  a 

pos i t i ve  l igh t .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  in  parag raphs 20 o f  h is  a f f idav i t  

deposed to  on  the  29 t h  Apr i l  2019 ,  in  parag raphs 20 up to  

25 .10  Mr  Sundaram d iscusses the  second meet ing  be tween 

the  fo rmer  Pres ident  Mr  Jacob Zuma and the  Guptas  wh ich  

he  a t tended a t  the  Pres ident ’s  o f f i c ia l  res idence and in  20 

d i f fe ren t  pa r ts  he  says a t  pa ragraph 20,  

“Second meet ing  happened in  the  month  o f  Ju ly  

2013,  I  do  no t  remember  the  exact  da te  bu t  I  do  

remember  i t  was  a  Sunday,  the  meet ing  took p lace 

a t  P res ident  Zuma’s  o f f i c ia l  res idence in  Pre tor ia ,  in  
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the  same room as the  f i rs t  mee t ing ,  and 23,  he  

says,  P res ident  Zuma came to  the  meet ing  armed 

wi th  the  presenta t ion  we had g iven h im in  the  las t  

meet ing  and w i th  some quest ions about  i t s  content ,  

parag raph 24 he  says,  th is  meet ing  too ,  was more  

o f  a  shareho lder  rev iew o f  the  pro jec t ” ,  

 And then under  parag raph 25 he ,  in  var ious sub-

paragraphs re fe rs  to  excerp ts  f rom h is  book f rom pages 

117 to  122 and 25.2 ,  Mr  Sundaram says –  quot ing  what  he  

says in  h is  book,  10 

“A tho l  to ld  me before  the  meet ing ,  re i te ra t ing  a 

po in t ,  h is  b ro the r  and he had made many t imes 

before ,  l i ke  the  prev ious one th is  meet ing  took 

p lace on a  Sunday morn ing ,  Ashu l  Chou la  came in  

h is  car  to  p ick  us  up  f rom the  Midrand o f f i ce ,  he  

was most ly  s i len t  dur ing  the  r ide  to  Pres ident  

Zuma’s  res idence  in  Pre tor ia ” ,  

 And then in  25 .5  he  descr ibes the  secur i t y  

a r rangement  a t  the  secur i t y  ga te  o f  the  Pres ident ’s  

res idence an in  25 .6  the  seat ing  ar rangement  and  then a t  20 

25 .6  onwards he  says,  

“The seat ing  ar rangement  was ident ica l  to  tha t  o f  

the  las t  meet ing  and then he quotes ,  Ra jesh,  today 

I  w i l l  ask  Pres ident  Zuma to  g ive  us  a  broad 

overv iew on ed i to r ia l  po l i cy  and a lso  some 
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suggest ions on  who we shou ld  h i re  as  presenters .   

We wi l l  hear  wha t  he  has to  say bu t  we w i l l  on ly  do  

what  we th ink  su i t s  our  v is ion ,  A jay  Gupta  to ld  me,  

tha t  i s  Sundaram speak ing ,  then he says i n  

parag raph 25.7 ,  as  long as  i t  was jus t  a  fo rmal i t y  

and we were  no t  bound by  what  he  was say ing ,  I  

was happy to  p lay  the  game they were  p lay ing  w i th  

the  Pres ident ,  I  nodded.  The v ideo log  or  the  

channe l  ID  fo r  ANM7 had been made by  a  graph ics  

des igner  in  Ind ia  and had reached us  jus t  a  few 10 

days be fore  the  meet ing” .  

 Then in  –  and then he says in  paragraph 25.11,  tha t  

i s  Sundaram,  

“Desp i te  A tho l ’s  constant  reminders  tha t  we wou ld  

on ly  do  what  su i t s  our  v is ion ,  P res ident  Zuma’s 

d i rec t i ves  on  ed i to r ia l  po l i cy  puzz led  me” ,  

 And then he quo tes ,  we ’ re  now quot ing  Pres ident  

Zuma,  

“ I  w i l l  be  in  Mpumalanga next  week and I  w i l l  meet  

peop le  in  the  loca l  communi t ies  and announce 20 

measures fo r  the i r  we l fa re  bu t  I ’m  sure  ENCA wi l l  

no t  cover  tha t .  The i r  repor te r  w i l l  seek ou t  

oppos i t ion  suppor te rs  and do a  negat ive  s to ry  on 

how the  l oca ls  ha te  me and fee l  I  have done noth ing  

fo r  them.  Zuma sa id ,  S i r  we w i l l  have a  repor te r  and 
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camera  opera tor  a t tached to  you a t  a l l  t imes” ,  

 That ’s  the  par t  tha t  i s  re levant .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Yes,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Because i t  –  what  Mr  Sundaram says i s  

tha t ,  a t  tha t  meet ing ,  the  second  meet ing ,  wh ich  he  sa id  

happened a t  the  end o f  Ju ly,  P res ident  Zuma,  accord ing  to  

Mr  Sundaram announced tha t  he  was go ing  to  be  in  

Mpumalanga the  fo l low ing week and then Ms P i l lay  says,  

on  the  9 t h  o f  August  2013,  wh ich  is  the  year  we are  ta lk ing  

about ,  she was ass igned to  cover  the  women’s  day funct ion  10 

a t  Bushbuckr idge in  Mpumalanga and Ms P i l lay  you 

conf i rmed tha t ,  indeed,  Pres ident  Zuma was  in  tha t  

funct ion  and he gave the  key no te  address.  

MS PILLAY:    I  con f i rm Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes,  and d id  you wr i te  an  ar t i c l e  o r  send 

to  SABC the  coverage and was i t  shown on te lev i s ion?  

MS PILLAY:    Cha i r,  w i th  na t iona l  days and the  mandate  

tha t  the  pub l i c  b roadcaster  has  over  a  per iod  o f  th ree  

hours  o f  any pa r t i cu la r  na t iona l  day,  we do ro l l ing  coverage 

o f  the  run-up to  the  speech post  the  speech and we do put  20 

a  pre -packaged s tory  together  fo r  a l l  p r ime t ime bu l le t ins  

wh ich  is  a  shor te r  vers ion  o f  –  in  th is  case the  women’s  

day event  wh ich  inc ludes sn ippets  wh ich  we ca l l  by tes  o f  

the  Pres ident ’s  key  no te  address speech,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Yes.  
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MS PILLAY:    And in  th is  par t i cu la r  case,  i t  wou ld  be  the  

same mould  tha t  the  SABC wou ld  have fo l lowed.   So,  there  

wou ld  be  in te rv iews pr io r  to  the  speech,  post  the  speech  

as  we l l  as  a  condensed vers ion  o f  the  day where  the  

Pres ident  wou ld  g ive  h is  address fo r  the  pr ime- t ime  

bu l le t ins  o f  te lev is ion  bu l le t ins  o f  the  SABC,  Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  thank you .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Cha i r,  i f  the  Cha i r  f inds  i t  

p rudent ,  our  lead invest iga to r,  Dr  Buya has  ac tua l l y  

re t rac ted  tha t  v ideo f rom the  SABC and we do have i t  in  10 

our  possess ion  so  i f  the  Cha i r  i s  in te res ted  in  v iew ing the  

foo tage,  we do have i t  a t  our  d isposa l  th is  morn ing .   

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  no  we won ’ t  v iew i t  now but  what  

you can do is  look  a t  Mr  Sundaram’s  a f f idav i t  o r  ev idence  

and see whether  he  does ind ica te  –  he  does say  tha t  in  

tha t  second meet ing ,  the  Pres iden t  ment ioned some o f  the 

th ings he  wou ld  dea l  w i th  a t  Mpumalanga and see  whether  

those th ings were  dea l t  w i th  in  h is  speech,  so  tha t ’s  what  

you can check.   I  seem to  remember  tha t  Sundaram says 

Pres ident  Zuma sa id  he  wou ld  announce cer ta in  measures  20 

b lah ,  b lah ,  b lah  so  tha t  needs to  be  checked and  i f  they  

are  the re  then someth ing  needs to  be  p laced on record ,  i f  

they  a re  no t  there  someth ing  needs to  be  p laced on record  

bu t  tha t  can be done some o ther  t ime.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Indeed,  so  Cha i r,  I  have v iewed 
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the  v ideo i t ’s  a  roundabout  a  two-minute  c l ip ,  i t ’s  jus t  

ver i f y i ng  tha t  the  fo rmer  Pres ident  was,  indeed,  a t  the 

event  in  Mpumalanga and there ’s  a  sn ippet  o f  Ms P i l lay  

cover ing  the  event  i t se l f .  So,  the  contents  o f  h is  speech as  

a  who le ,  I  have not  seen but  we cou ld  a l so  jus t  ge t  tha t  as  

we l l .  

CHAIRPERSON:    Ja ,  you can ask  fo r  the  fu l l  speech as  

we l l ,  look  a t  what  Mr  Sundaram says,  Pres ident  Zuma sa id  

a t  tha t  meet ing  w i th  the  Guptas ,  i f  any th ing  about  some o f  

the  issues he wou ld  address and see whether  they  are  in  10 

the  speech o r  no t .  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    We’ l l  ge t  to  tha t ,  thank you  

Cha i r.  

CHAIRPERSON:    Okay,  a l r igh t  Ms P i l lay  thank you very 

much fo r  coming to  ass is t  the  Commiss ion ,  we apprec ia te  i t  

very  much,  you a re  now excused.  

ADV RASIVHETSHELE:    Thank you Cha i r,  tha t  then 

conc ludes the  w i tnesses fo r  th is  morn ing .  I ’ ve  a lso  jus t  

looked a t  my watch ,  and I  comple te ly  fo rgo t  to  ind ica te  to  

Cha i r  about  the  tea  bu t…[ in tervenes] .  20 

CHAIRPERSON:    No,  tha t ’s  f ine .   We a re  go ing  to  ad journ  

fo r  the  day,  the  Commiss ion  w i l l  s i t  tomorrow to  hear  the  

ev idence o f  Mr  Motsek i ,  the  HOD for  the  Depar tment  o f  

Human Set t lemen ts  in  the  Free S ta te .   We ad journ .  

INQUIRY ADJOURNS TO 28 AUGUST 2020  
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